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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. %35 s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary School Heads
Junior High School Teachers, Science and Mathematics

All Others Concerned
From: UEBDO C. F R@!%QEZ, CESOV
ools Division Superintendent

Subject: RESCHEDULING OF THE DIVISION TRAINING ON LANGUAGE TEACHING
STRATEGIES IN TEACHING SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS

Date: September 5, 2022

1. Please be informed that the Division Training on Language Teaching
Strategies in Teaching Science and Mathematics at the Conference Hall,
Schools Division Office, Dagupan City, is moved from September 14-16, 2022
to October 12-14, 2022.

2. Other details on the Division Memorandum No. 305, s. 2022 are still in effect.

3. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com

Email Address; dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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